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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Jenny Lew <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Monday, 27 June 2022 10:06 AM
To: Sal; max@advlawllc.com; 'SUR'; assignments
Cc: Claims Dept of CTI; 'Paul Hoe Batteries'
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM22D204436/C02/YM6935Z/LEWLC & YOUR REF: RM/mc/104818/PD 

(PHB)(ss) YM6935Z TO CONDUCT PRS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Dear Sir / Madam, 
  
We will be assigning LKK to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis. 
  
  
Aside to LKK, 
  
Please proceed to survey the vehicle. 
  
Thank you. 
  
** Note: Please cc to claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com when you reply to us. 
  
NOTICE : 
In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be 
expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com 
or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
  
Regards, 
  
Jenny Lew 
Executive 
Claims Department 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 6389 6172 | Tel: (65) 6389 6116 |   F: (65) 6224 7175 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  
  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify 
the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
  

From: Sal <salmah@advlawllc.com>  
Sent: Monday, 27 June 2022 10:02 am 
To: Jenny Lew <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>; max@advlawllc.com 
Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Paul Hoe Batteries' <phbms@yahoo.com> 
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM22D204436/C02/YM6935Z/LEWLC & YOUR REF: RM/mc/104818/PD (PHB)(ss) YM6935Z TO 
CONDUCT PRS 
  

  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  



2

27 JUNE 2022 
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Dear Jenny 
  
Your email on 24/6/2022 refers. 
  
Our client proposed MOHD TAUFIKH from LKK to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as Single Joint 
Expert. 
  
Regards 

SAL 

  

 
  
Main Office:                                                                                                        
430 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #11-01 OrangeTee Building Singapore 319402 
Tel: (65)6323 5488 | Fax: (65)6258 5521 
  
Branch Office (Accident Claim):  
Block 186 Toa Payoh Central #02-418 (Lift E), Singapore 310186 
Tel: (65)6970 2614 | Fax: (65)6970 2646 
  
STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL 
This message, its contents and any files transmitted with it are intended SOLELY for the addressee(s) and may be legally privileged 
and/or confidential. Access by any other party is unauthorised without the express written permission of the sender. If you have 
received this message in error, you may not copy or use the contents, attachments or information in any way. Please destroy it and 
contact us immediately via e-mail return. This message has been prepared using information believed by the author to be reliable and 
accurate; we make no warranty as to its accuracy or completeness. We do not accept responsibility for changes made to this message 
after it was sent.  
  
**WARNING: Computer viruses can and/or may be transmitted via email. Kindly check and ensure that all emails received 
from our firm ends with the domain @advlawllc.com before acting on them. When and/or if unsure, please contact us to 
verify. Please note that the company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email 
  

From: Jenny Lew <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2022 5:07 PM 
To: salmah@advlawllc.com; max@advlawllc.com 
Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM22D204436/C02/YM6935Z/LEWLC & YOUR REF: RM/mc/104818/PD (PHB)(ss) YM6935Z TO 
CONDUCT PRS 
  
Without Prejudice 
                                                                  
Our reference: SNM22D204436/C02/SMZ1512S/lewlc 
Your reference: YM6935Z 
  
Dear Sirs / Madam, 
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMZ1512S & YM6935Z on 23/06/2022 
                                            
We refer to your email of 24/06/2022. 
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Take Notice that we shall not be accepting any of your surveyors as SJE. 
  
Kindly note the following:- 
  

1. We would like to conduct pre-repair survey of the vehicle at the appointed workshop. 
  

2. We propose the following list of surveyors to be nominated as the Single Joint Expert to conduct survey of the 
claimant’s vehicle:- 

  
1. Gary Soon (FTA) 6. Marcus Chua (LKK) 
2. Chow Bo Xiong (FTA) 7. Kenneth Kong (LKK) 
3. Ben Chua (FTA) 8. Adrian Ling (LKK) 
4. Ng You Han (FTA) 9. Mohd Taufikh (LKK) 
5. Henry Ng (FTA) 10.  Steve Chen (LKK) 

  
3. If we do not hear from you within two days of this letter, you shall have deemed to have agreed that the surveyor 

appointed by us shall be Single Joint Expert for this matter. 

  
4. As per the NIMA Protocol, the survey by our appointed surveyor would include survey of your vehicle pre-repair, 

after it is dismantled, and post repairs. Hence, you need to provide us / our surveyors with the list of items that were 
damaged and required to be replaced or repaired to facilitate an effective survey. 
  

5. As stated above, please inform us and our surveyor after the claimant’s vehicle had been repaired so that our 
surveyor can carry out post repair inspection before the vehicle is returned to your client. Please co-ordinate with 
our surveyor immediately after the repair is completed. 

  
If you have any queries, please contact Jenny Lew 6389 6172 and email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com 
  
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
DID: (65) 6389 6172 | Tel: (65) 6389 6116 |   F: (65) 6225 5879 
   
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
  

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2022 4:59 PM 
To: Jenny Lew <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>; salmah@advlawllc.com; max@advlawllc.com 
Subject: OUR REF: SNM22D204436/C02/YM6935Z/LEWLC & YOUR REF: RM/mc/104818/PD (PHB)(ss) YM6935Z TO 
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CONDUCT PRS 
Importance: High 
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
via EMAIL ONLY 
  
Dear Jenny, 
  
Please refer to the below email. 
  
Kindly conduct PRS YM6935Z soonest possible.  
  
Please contact our claims department Jenny Lew 6389 6172 the officer in charge. 
  
*Kindly quote our claim reference number when replying.* 
  
NOTICE : 
In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be 

expected for handling hardcopy documents.  All correspondence should be made via email 

claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175.  . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
  
Thank you 
  
Angie Foo 
Claims Department  
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 63896116   |   F: (65) 62247175    
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  
  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain 

confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, 

is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and 

any copies of it thereafter. 
  
  

From: Sal <salmah@advlawllc.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2022 12:09 PM 
To: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: max@advlawllc.com; 'Paul Hoe Batteries' <phbms@yahoo.com> 
Subject: SUBJECT: PRI NOTICE OF ACCIDENT ON 23/06/2022 @0835HRS INVLG YM 6935Z & SMZ 1512S ALONG 
TAMPINES ROAD OREF: RM/mc/104818/PD (PHB)(ss) 
  

  

24 JUNE 2022 
  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS 
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES 
  
Dear Sirs 
  
We act for who has been instructed with motor vehicle YM 6935Z with instructions to repair the same. 
Accident on 23/06/2022 @ 0835HRS along Tampines Road 
  
A copy of Singapore accident statement / traffic police report filed is enclosed. 
  
We are instructed by our client to propose the 10 list of surveyors as follows:- 
  
1 PATRICK NG KONG BENG 97943298 
2 JAYSON LIAW LEONG SAN (PRO-OPTION SERVICES) 90610543 
3 LOI BOON JUAN 94882266 
4 LIM SAY KOON 98318164 
5 ANG GUEA KIANG 96399762 
6 MATTHEW NG YONG CHIN 93397780 
7 ONG POH MENG 97687958 
8 TAN CHIN SUAN 96317008 
9 LEE (LEE APPRAISAL) 81882833 
10 PHILIP FOO 96852057 

  
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at: 
  
Name of workshop : PAUL HOE BATTERIES & MOTOR SERVICES 
  
Address : 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 
#01-109 Autobay@ Kaki Bukit 
Singapore 417883 
  
Telephone no. : 96235068 (Paul Hoe) 
  
Please let us hear from you by the stipulated time. 
  
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
  


